- En\/lronmental Protection Agency
An t um Ch it

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

o . | : Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Ms. Cl_au e Fitzgerald Contae Loch Garman; tire
127 Mill Road : T +353 539160600
Bandon : : F: +353 539160699
) : £ info@epa.ie
County Cork , W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
14/04/2015

Re: [rish Water, DO136-01, Bandon agglomeration

Dear Ms. Fitzgerald,

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No. 477 of 2011) that the Agency has made a
determination that an Appropriate Assessment. is not required as the project, individually or in
combination with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on a European
site(s). This determination is attached for your reference.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and
general correspondence is available to view on the Agency Website at www.epa.ie. You are
advmed to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.

Yours sincerely,

OCLR Admin Team D
Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programime
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Re: Irish Water, D0136-01, Bandon agglomeration

Dear Mr. Mc¢ Partland,

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No. 477 of 2011) that the Agency has made a
determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the project, individually or in
combination with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on a European
site(s). This determination is attached for your reference. '

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and
general correspondence is available to view on the Agency Website at www.epa.ie. You are
advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.

Yours sincerely,

OCLR Admin Team D

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme




Mr. Jason Nash
Environmental Officer
Bandon Angling Association
Shippool

Innishannon

County Cork

14/04/2015

Re: Irish Water, D0136-01, Bandon agglomeration

Dear Mr. Nash,
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I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No. 477 of 2011)
determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the project, individually or in
combination with other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on a European
site(s). This determination is attached for your reference.

that the Agency has made a

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and
general correspondence is available to view on the Agency Website at www.epa.ie. You are
advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.

Yours sincerely,

OCLR Admin Team D
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme




